Graham Judge

From: Claire Golder <cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 January 2020 10:15 AM

To: Graham Judge

Subject: Amendment to Temora LEP 2020 No. 7 - Airport Land Rezoning

Attachments: Planning Proposal - Rezoning land adjoining Temora Airport to SP1 (Aviation).pdf;
Preliminary Site Investigation - Former saleyards land.pdf; Confidential Council
Meeting minutes - Temora Airport December 2019.pdf

Hi Graham,

In accordance with the resolution of Council, please see attached the relevant documents regarding the completion
of exhibition of Draft Temora LEP 2010 Amendment No, 7 Temora Airport land.

1. Planning Proposal
2. Contamination assessment report
3. Relevant Council report, submissions and minutes

Can you please advise if this information is satisfactory and that we may proceed to forward the Planning Proposal
to the Parliamentary Counsel’s Office with a request that the draft instrument be made.

Regards,
Claire
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Claire Golder

Town Planner/Strategic Projects Officer
Temora Shire Council

02 6980 1108
105 Loftus Street (PO Box 262) Temora NSW 2666
www.temora.nsw.gov.au cgolder@temora.nsw.gov.au
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